
K r .  David D. Thomas 
Acting Admini strator 
Federal Aviation Adminis t ra t ion 
Departnent of Transportation 
ksh ington ,  D. C .  20590 

Dear M r .  Thoma,s: 

During a Nassa.u-Miami I l i g h t  oil Ju ly  6, :1968, an Eastern A i r  
Lines Boeing 727, N6124X, expperienced a separation of the 13th- 
stage compressor disk r i m  i n  i t s  No. 1 P r a t t  & Whitney JT8D engine. 

O u r  investi ,gation of t h i s  incident disclosed t h a t  t he  f a i l u r e  
was precipi ta ted by multiple fa t igue f rac tures  of t he  No. 4 ‘bearing 
housing assembly, allowing axial s h i f t  of the compressor ro to r  
assembly and circumferential rubbing of ‘the compressor dislc r i m .  

The beari.ng housing involved M ~ S  an ea r ly  desi.gn configuration 
which has a his tory  of servixe d i f f i c u l t i e s .  Rowever, t o  our lrnowl- 
edge, none of these service d i f f i c u l t i e s  resul ted i n  a major f a i l u r e  
such as experienced i n  t h i s  case. 

Several g rea t ly  improved coieigwations of bearing housings 
with more sa t i s fac tory  service h i s to r i e s  have been released f o r  
service by the manufacturer during the pas t  several  years. 

To preclude the  possi.bi.litg of a recurrence of such an incident, 
it i s  recornended .that regulatory action be i n t t i a t e d  t o  provide f o r  
exyedited r e t r o f i t  of affected P r s t t  & Whitney JT8D engines, prefer- 
ably a i t h  the l a t e s t  bearing hoosi,ng assemblies outlined i n  P r a t t  & 
Whitney JT6D Service Bulletin #1716. 

... 
It i s  fu r the r  recommended, as an interim measure, t h a t  an appro- 

p r i a t e  maintenance a l e r t  b u l l e t i t  be issued ca l l i ng  t h i s  matter t o  
the i ,mediate  a t ten t ion  of concerned operators and s t ress ing  the  
c r i t i c a l  nature of appropriate and timely inspections. 
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This subject has been disciissed with members of your FA-210 
engineering sta.ff by invest igators  of  o w  Central  Investigation 
Division. 

Please do not hes i ta te  . to coxtwt us i,f fur ther  information 
i s  desired. 

Sincerely yours, 

I ?.;  . ,. : 

,> :  :;,: . .  . , I  

Joseph a. O'Connell, Jr. 
Chairman 


